
  DESK ITEM 

PREPARED BY: JOEL PAULSON 
 Community Development Director  
  
Reviewed by:  Finance Director and Parks and Public Works Director            
 

  
110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● 408-354-6874 

www.losgatosca.gov 
 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          
PLANNING COMMISSION  
REPORT  

MEETING DATE: 05/13/2020  

ITEM NO: 2     

 
   

 

DATE:   May 13, 2020 

TO:   Planning Commission  

FROM:  Joel Paulson, Community Development Director  

SUBJECT:  Draft Proposed Five-Year Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Years 2020/21 
to 2024/25. 

 
 
REMARKS:  
 
Exhibit 2 includes additional public comments received between 11:01 a.m., Friday, May 8, 
2020 and 11:00 a.m., Wednesday, May 13, 2020.  
 
EXHIBITS: 
 
Previously received with May 13, 2020 Staff Report: 
1. Town of Los Gatos Draft Proposed Capital Improvement Program for Fiscal Years 2020/21 - 

2024/25 
 
Received with this Desk Item: 
2. Public comments received between 11:01 a.m., Friday, May 8, 2020 and 11:00 a.m., 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 


